TOWN OF CLINTON BOARD OF RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Minutes from August 20, 2020

Members Present:

Lisa Intrabartola Megan Johnson
Nancy Smith Brad Cohen
Paul Arnold Sean Rogan
Dave Kelleher Jeremy Padmos

Brad opened the meeting at 7:36 pm.

MINUTES

Motion by Lisa, seconded by Nancy, to approve the minutes of the July 16th, 2020 meeting. Vote all ayes, motion carried.

DRIVE-IN MOVIE

Sean reviewed with the Commission the following:

- 1. Donations for event \$3,600.00. 55% from developers, three of which have applications before various boards of the Town. Mayor Kovach advised against accepting funds from these developers. Sean spoke with the Guild and they are willing to sponsor the event and to accept all funds. Checks will be made payable to the Town of Clinton Merchants Guild.
 - Megan said the Guild will have to sign off on the Application for a Special Event that was approved by the Council and provide the necessary insurance.
- 2. Frank Hooper died on August 6th and the sub-committee felt it would be nice to honor Mr. Hooper and name the event "Mr. Hooper's Old-Fashioned Drive-In Movie". Members did not have any problems with this idea.
- 3. The date has been moved to Saturday, September 26, 2020. Sunset should be around 6:45 pm Jeremy commented that Hunterdon County is planning a movie at the Fairgrounds the same night. Brad said our event is geared to Town of Clinton residents and should not be impacted by the County event.
 - Lisa asked about box meals. Paul said he has contacted 18 restaurants, but until the date was finalized, he could not confirm with any of them. He felt maybe 10 would participate and orders would have to be placed early, by 3:30 pm.
 - Car parking will begin at 5:45 pm and the maximum number of cars is 100.
- 4. An additional \$250 was received from the Winterfest and Sean would like to use those funds to help pay for an ADA Port-a-Jon. Brad made a motion, seconded by Sean, to pay up to \$400 from the Recreation Trust Fund for an ADA Port-A-Jon. Vote all ayes, motion carried.
- 5. Movie to be shown: "Goonies". Swank charges \$655 for the licensing fee or 50% of proceeds if we charge for the event. Janice is looking into licensing from Warner. Discussion followed on the price per car fee. Jeremy suggested that the flier not contain a cost but provide a link on the flier.

- 6. Paul reached out to ShopRite and they are donating candy and popcorn to be handed out as cars come into the park.
- 7. Parking Dave and Jeremy are in charge. Volunteers are needed to help with setting up the flags.
- 8. A Walk-Through will be done the morning of the event, reviewing access and egress of vehicles, and flashlights for volunteers.
- 9. Fire Department, Rescue Squad and Police to be notified. The sub-committee will meet with the Restart Committee and update the fliers.

FIREWORKS

Megan reported that the Fireworks will be held on Saturday, September 5th, 2020, at dark, in Hunts Mill Park. This will be a walk-in event; cars will not be allowed to park in the field. Megan will have a resolution for the August 26th Council Meeting for the Mayor & Council's approval. She will be meeting with the Fire Department, Rescue Squad and Police to coordinate this event.

NEW BUSINESS

Lisa said she received a request for the Run of the Mill to be held on March 12 & 13, 2021. She said she has put it on the calendar, but it is uncertain if the Community Center will be open.

North Hunterdon HS has been using the outdoor court.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy E. Smith